From: Daniel Lichtenwalner <DLichtenwalner@PalmerTwp.com>
Cc: James Farley; Justine Caiazzo-Strouse
Subject: 1/22/24 Right-to-Know Request

Some people who received this message don't often get email from dlichtenwalner@palmertwp.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Pursuant to your right-to-know request concerning 141 Debbie Lane:

e There is an open mechanical permit (15-8970) which failed inspection on 9/18/2019 due to the exhaust
termination being within 4-feet horizontally to a door. | have not been requested for a re-inspection to date.

e There are no open code violations or fines due nor there are no unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments
due from my office.

| would suggest contacting the sewer billing department for any outstanding balances owed
(ifarley@palmertwp.com).

Respectfully,

Daniel Lichtenwalner
Construction Code Official

Township of Palmer

Department of Building Codes
Departmentof Property Maintenance
3 Weller Place

Palmer, PA 18045

Phone: 610.253.7151

Fax: 610.253.9957

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which itis addressed and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon,
this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.



